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Department of Veterans’ Affairs Web pages –

home page 




http://www.va.gov/
Directory of Veterans Service Organizations 
http://www1.va.gov/vso/index.cfm?template=view
Eligibility:



       
http://www.va.gov/elig//
Appeals 

                         
http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/admin21/m21_1/mr/part1/ch05.doc
Board of Veteran's Appeals 


http://www.va.gov/vbs/bva/

Understanding the Appeal Process:
       
http://www.va.gov/vbs/bva/pamphlet.htm
CARES Commission 



http://www.va.gov/vbs/bva/
CARES Draft National Plan 


http://www1.va.gov/cares/page.cfm?pg=105
Forms and Records Request 


http://www.va.gov/vaforms/
Online VA Form 10-10EZ 


https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/1010ez/

2005 Federal Benefits for Vets& Dependents booklet:

http://www1.va.gov/opa/vadocs/fedben.pdf
http://www1.va.gov/opa/vadocs/current_benefits.htm
Most requested Benefit Apps & Info Forms       
http://www.vba.va.gov/pubs/forms1.htm
Celebrating America’s Freedoms:  
       
http://www1.va.gov/pubaff/celebAm/CAIndex.htm
Geriatrics and Extended Care 


http://www1.va.gov/geriatricsshg/
VA Programs for Senior Veterans:
       
http://www.va.gov/seniors
VA’s Cool Stuff for Young People:
       
http://www.va.gov/kids
Programs & Initiatives for Women Veterans: 
http://www.va.gov/womenvet
Benefits Administration:

        

http://www.vba.va.gov
National Cemetery Administration
        
http://www.cem.va.gov
My Health e Vet 



http://www.myhealth.va.gov/
Homeless Veterans 



http://www1.va.gov/homeless/
OMI (Office of Medical Inspector) 

http://www.omi.cio.med.va.gov/
HSR&D Home 




http://www.hsrd.research.va.gov/
Electronic Code of Federal Regulations 

http://www.gpoaccess.gov/ecfr/
National Center for Health Promotion and Disease Prevention 
http://www.nchpdp.med.va.gov/postdeploymentlinks.asp
http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/regs/38cfr/bookc/part4/s4_124a.doc

National Archives & Records Administration:


Code of Federal Regulations:

           

http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html
Military Personnel Records Center:
         

http://www.archives.gov/
Classified Records - Gulf War Veterans Assoc   

http://www.gulfwarvets.com/ubb/Forum18/HTML/000011.html
U.S. Congress – for legislative bills, votes and actions
http://thomas.loc.gov
U.S. Government Manual



http://www.gpoaccess.gov/gmanual/index.html
Health Issues:

Women’s Mental Health Center



http://www.womenvetsPTSD.va.gov 

National Association of Atomic Veterans 


http://www.naav.com
Chemical Warfare page




http://www.chem.sc.edu/faculty/morgan/resources/cw/cw.pdf
Agent Orange Website




http://www.lewispublishing.com/orange.htm
VA Fact Sheets





http://www1.va.gov/OPA/fact/
National Center for PTSD



http://www.ncptsd.org
Gulf War Veterans Information
                       

http://www.va.gov/gulfwar/
National Gulf War Resource Center 


http://www.ngwrc.org
VA Diabetes page




http://www.va.gov/diabetes
VA Hepatitis C page


         

http://www.va.gov/hepatitisC/pted/pted.htm
Department of Defense Military Health System  

http://www.tricare.osd.mil
Vet Centers (Readjustment Counseling)


http://www.va.gov/rcs/Index.htm 
MS (Multiple Sclerosis) Centers of Excellence 

http://www.va.gov/ms/about.asp
Guideline Chronic Pain and Fatigue MUS-CPG 

http://www.oqp.med.va.gov/cpg/cpgn/mus/mus_base.htm
Ionizing Radiation 




http://www1.va.gov/irad/
Parkinson's disease and Related Neurodegenerative Disorders 
http://www1.va.gov/resdev/funding/solicitations/docs/parkinsons.pdf
http://www1.va.gov/padrecc/
Veterans’ Organizations

Directory of Veterans Service Organizations 

http://www1.va.gov/vso/index.cfm?template=view
American Legion:




http://www.legion.org
AMVETS National:




http://www.amvets.org
Disabled American Veterans:



http://www.dav.org
Gulf War Veterans:




http://www.gulfweb.org/
Jewish War Veterans:




http://www.jwv.org/
Military Order of the Purple Heart:


http://www.purpleheart.org
Paralyzed Veterans of American:



http://www.pva.org
Vietnam veterans of American:



http://www.vva.org
National Veterans Organization 



http://www.nvo.org
Centers

Center for Minority Veterans 



http://www1.va.gov/centerforminorityveterans/
Center for Veterans Enterprise



http://www.vetbiz.gov/default2.htm
Center for Women Veterans



http://www1.va.gov/womenvet/
Gulf War

Changes in VA healthcare for Gulf War Vets 

http://www.gulfwarvets.com/ubb/Forum1/HTML/000016.html
Comp for Disabilities Assoc w/ Gulf War 


http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/admin21/m21_1/part6/ch07.doc
Evaluation Protocol for Non-Gulf War Vets with Potential exposure to depleted uranium
                                                           
          

http://www1.va.gov/gulfwar/docs/duhandbooknongw130340304.doc
                                                                     

http://www1.va.gov/vhapublications/ViewPublication.asp?pub_ID=1158
Depleted Uranium Fact Sheet 



http://www1.va.gov/gulfwar/docs/DepletedUraniumFAQSheet.doc
Guide to Gulf War Veteran's Health
 

http://www1.va.gov/gulfwar/docs/VHIgulfwar.pdf
Gulf War Subject Index 




http://www1.va.gov/GulfWar/page.cfm?pg=7&template=main&letter=A
Gulf War Veteran's Illnesses Q&As


http://www1.va.gov/gulfwar/docs/GWIllnessesQandAsIB1041.pdf
Persian Gulf Registry




http://www1.va.gov/vhapublications/ViewPublication.asp?pub_ID=1003
OIF/OEF

Iraqi Freedom/Enduring Freedom Vets VBA 

http://www.vba.va.gov/EFIF/
Establishing Combat Veteran Eligibility 


http://www1.va.gov/vhapublications/ViewPublication.asp?pub_ID=315

Compensation

Compensation Rate Tables, 12-1-03 


http://www.vba.va.gov/bln/21/Rates/comp01.htm
Disability Examination Worksheets Index


http://www.vba.va.gov/bln/21/Benefits/exams/index.htm
Peacetime Disability Compensation 


http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-in/getdoc.cgi?dbname=browse_usc&docid=Cite:ჲUSC1131
General Compensation Provisions 
        


http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/title38/partii_chapter11_subchaptervi_.html
Index to Disability Examination Worksheets C&P exams 
http://www.vba.va.gov/bln/21/benefits/exams/index.htm
Pension for Non-Service-Connected Disability or Death http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/title38/partii_chapter15_subchapteri_.html
http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/title38/partii_chapter15_subchapterii_.html
http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/title38/partii_chapter15_subchapteriii_.html
Hearings 





http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/admin21/m21_1/mr/part1/ch04.doc
Due Process 





http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/admin21/m21_1/mr/part1/ch02.doc
Duty to Assist 





http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/admin21/m21_1/mr/part1/ch01.doc
M10 for spouses and children



http://www1.va.gov/vhapublications/ViewPublication.asp?pub_ID=1007
M10 Part III Change 1 




http://www1.va.gov/vhapublications/ViewPublication.asp?pub_ID=1008
M21-1 Table of Contents 



http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/M21_1.html

Mental Health

Mental Disorders, Schedule of Ratings 


http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/regs/38cfr/bookc/part4/s4_130.doc
Mental Health Program Guidelines 


http://www1.va.gov/vhapublications/ViewPublication.asp?pub_ID=1094
Mental Illness Research, Education and Clinical Centers
http://www.mirecc.med.va.gov/
Neurological Conditions and Convulsive Disorders, Schedule of Ratings 

http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/regs/38cfr/bookc/part4/s4%5F124a.doc
